
Sl No Page No. Clause No. & Description Tender Requirement Bidder's Query IGL's Reply

1 71 Line item 03 of SOR

55" Interactive Display Panel with 

inbuilt Ultra HD Camera & Mic / 

Soundbar having Ultra HD Camera & 

Mic

we would like to quote 65" ID which is higher in terms of size, aspect ratio, camera quality and

resolution than 55"

Tender Condition Prevails. 

2 71 Line item 01 & 02 of SOR

86" Interactive Display Panel & External Soundbar with Ultra 

HD 

Camera & Mic

we would like to quote a model of 86" ID which has Soundbar and Ultra HD camera and MIC

integrated in the display panel

Tender Condition Prevails. External Soundbar 

with Ultra HD camera and mic which should 

match the specifications in SOW

3
86” Panel Requirement Could you please clarify if the 86” panel requires a soundbar or a 4K camera as part of the setup? Tender Condition Prevails. Both soundbar 

and camera are required

4

Camera Type Are both PTZ (Pan-Tilt-Zoom) and EPTZ (Electronic Pan-Tilt-Zoom) cameras acceptable for this 

tender?

Tender Condition Prevails. Only EPTZ shall 

be quoted as per tender specifications

5

Camera Range Would a camera with a 120-degree field of view be acceptable, as opposed to the 150-degree range 

specified in the tender?

Tender Condition Prevails. Minimum 150-

degree range is reqiured for camera along 86'' 

Panel, and  Minimum 120 degree Field of 

View is required with 55'' Panel as per tender 

specifications.

6
Video Bar Resolution Please confirm if an 8 MP video bar is acceptable instead of a 12 MP one, considering that 4K video 

bars with 8 MP are industry standard.

Tender Condition Prevails

7 67 2.0 System Version

Android™ v12.0 Upgrade to Android 13 for better performance? Tender Condition Prevails. Mimimum 

Android v12.0 reqiured may be upgraded if 

recommended.

8 68 2.0 Outputs

1 x COAX(Multi Channel Audio), 1 x Mini AV (3.5mm mini 

jack ), 1 x Earphone Out(Stereo Audio)

Mini AV to be removed. Earphone Out will suffice. Tender Condition Prevails

9 68 2.0 Ethernet
1 x RJ45 Inputs, 1 x RJ45 Output RJ45 Out to be removed. RJ45 is not of much use in meeting room application. In case required, can be 

addressed through USB to RJ45 Out convertor.

Tender Condition Prevails. Supply of the 

same would be in the scope of bidder 

10 68 2.0 TF Card Slot 128 GB To be removed. OPS recommended. Tender Condition Prevails

Owner: INDRAPRASTHA GAS LTD
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